
 
 
 
 
Ms Ann Keogh, 
Licensing Unit, 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford.           13th June 2007 
 
 
 

RE:  Application for the Review of Waste Licence Ref. No. W0116-02 
Waterford Utilities Services (Waste Disposal) Ltd., Six Cross Roads, Carriganard, 

Butlerstown, Co. Waterford. 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

On behalf of Waterford Utilities Services (Waste Disposal) Ltd), I enclose one original, two 
hard copies and 2 CD ROMs of the notice to Waterford City Council regarding the above 
referenced waste licence review application.  As part of the Article 8 response submitted on 
the 5th June 2007 a notice was sent in error to Waterford County Council. 

 
If you have any queries, please call me. 

 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
0604818/JOC/PS 
Encs. 
c.c. Mr. Malcolm Dowling, Greenstar Ltd.,  
 Mr. Denis Mulally, Waterford Utility Services (Waste Disposal) Ltd., 
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Planning Department, 
Waterford City Council, 
City Hall, 
The Mall, 
Waterford.                 13th June 2007 
 
 
 

RE:  Review of Waste Licence Reg. No. W0116-01 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 
We wish to notify you, on behalf of our client Waterford Utility Services (Waste Disposal) Ltd, of 
our intention to make an application to the Environmental Protection Agency for the Review of the 
above referenced Waste Licence in respect of its waste transfer station operations in the townland of 
Carriganard, Six Cross Roads, Butlerstown, Co. Waterford which is located at National Grid 
References: E2585 N1091.  The aims of the review are to increase the overall annual waste inputs 
from 15,000 tonnes to 70,000, change the hours of waste acceptance from between 08:00 and 17:00 
Monday to Friday inclusive and between 08:00 and 12:00 on Saturday to 06.00 to 23.00 Monday to 
Sunday; to allow public access to a proposed on-site civic amenity facility and allow an additional 
Schedule 3 waste activity.  It is not proposed to change the types of waste accepted at the facility 
which will remain non-hazardous municipal, C&D and other solid wastes.  
 
 

The relevant waste disposal and waste recovery activities, as per the Third and Fourth 
Schedules of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2003, and the Waste Management (Licensing ) 
Regulations 2004, (S.I. No. 395 of 2004) to which this application relates are: - 
 
 
Third Schedule – Waste Disposal Activities 
 
Other Activities: 
 
11: ‘Blending or mixture prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph 

of this Schedule’. 
 
12: Repackaging prior to submission to any activity referred to in the preceding paragraph of 

this Schedule”. 

 
13: ‘Storage prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this 

Schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where the waste 
concerned is produced’. 

Cont’d… 
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Fourth Schedule – Waste Recovery Activities 
 
Principal Activity: 
 
2: ‘Recycling or reclamation of organic substances, which are not used as solvents (including 

composting and other biological processes)’. 
 
Other Activities: 
 
3: ‘Recycling or reclamation of metals and metal compounds’. 
 
4: ‘Recycling or reclamation of other inorganic materials’. 
 
13: ‘Storage of waste intended for submission to any activity referred to in a preceding 

paragraph of this Schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the 
premises where such waste is produced’. 

 
 

A copy of the application for a review of the waste licence and such further information 
relating to the application, as may be furnished to the Agency in the course of the Agency’s 
consideration of the application will, as soon as is practicable after receipt by the Agency, be 
available for inspection or purchase, at the headquarters of the Agency at Johnstown Castle, County 
Wexford.   

 
 
 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 

 
 
 
0604818/JOC/PS 
c.c. Mr. Malcolm Dowling, Greenstar Ltd.,  
 Mr. Denis Mulally, Waterford Utility Services (Waste Disposal) Ltd., 
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